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Karl Berry
12/3/24

Generator Service Provider Renewal Recommendation

Nikisha

| recommend we stay with Nixon for generator services for 2025. | am pleased with the services we are
receiving from them and their pricing is very good. | can count on their quick service time and not
having services delayed for extended amounts of time. We have had no issues or complaints regarding
any of the services they provide.

Thank You,
Karl Berry
Facility Maintenance Manager

City of Kingsport
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TO: Board of Education
Dr. Chris Hampton, Superintendent

FROM: David Sewell, Maintenance Director D H‘ 5
DATE: November 12, 2024

SUBJECT: Recommendation to Renew Agreement with Nixon for Generator Services

I recommend the agreement with Nixon Power Services, LLC, be renewed. We have years of
great experience dealing with them. We have always received quality work from them. They are
local to the area, having a warehouse in Blountville, Tennessee, and have local technicians for a

quick response time.

In my opinion, it is in the best interest of City of Kingsport to renew the agreement with Nixon
Power Services, LLC.
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